
Precision Millwriaht 
& Rippina - Co. 
P.O. Box 658 
Elm Mott, TX 76640 

To: Industrial Air Quality 
Att: James Seaton 
August 3,2007 

Gentlemen, 

Precision Millwright 6& Rigging Co. proposes to furnish the necessary labor and equipment to 
install a new dust collector and new duct work at the Clayton Mobile Home Plant in Waco. This 
project will be completed for the total cost of $5,035.00 plus any applicable taxes. If not 
accepted within thirty days from the date on this document this proposal may be withdrawn. 
Thank you for your consideration on this project. 

John M. Adams, Jr. OwnerPresident 

Accepted by: 


